’3)1( ISLAND INSURANCE

May 29, 2025

GA BULLETIN 2025-05

TO: OUR AGENCY PARTNERS
FROM: SCOTT KUIOKA, PRESIDENT
RE: 2025 HURRICANE SEASON

Hawaii’'s hurricane season runs from June through November, and we will be closely
monitoring any tropical storm activity in the Central Pacific.

Please be advised that if a storm or storm system is declared and defined as a
hurricane by the Central Pacific Hurricane Center of the National Weather Service, we
may issue a GA Bulletin immediately suspending Commercial Lines’ binding of all
Property (including Inland Marine) and Automobile Physical Damage coverages.

For Personal Lines, binding authority for Automobile Physical Damage coverage will
be suspended, and any Property applications not yet approved will not be bound.

During any suspension period, we will not accept new business or policy change
requests for increases in values or limits, addition of perils, changes in coverage, or
reinstatements for the lines of business mentioned above.

Thank you for your cooperation. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact your respective Underwriter.
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